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Dave,

Itwas a pleasure catching up with you yesterday and thanks for clarifying the current scheduling issues af-
fecting West Vincent Township. For those reasons, please accept this email as confirmation of my client’s
agreement to extend the decision deadline Involving the pending conditional use appllication involving
the above property until December 31, 2024,

Should you have any questions, or need anything further, please let me know.

Sincerely,

Stephen H. Kalis | Partner
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